o)

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

oo\\lo\m.nwl\)__-

Ly

L

S. DIST
TRAL DISTRICT

Case 8:09-cv-00203-DOC-RNB  Document 44  Filed 08/17/2009 Page 1 of 17

MARY FRANCES PREVOST (#157782)
Attorney at Law

The Emerald Plaza

402 West Broadway, Suite 950

San Diego, California 92101

Telephone: (619) 692-9001

Facsimile: (619) 255-0726

E-mail: impd2rq@aol.com

TR USDSRC SR, SOUTHERN DIVISION-SANTA ANA
NG e

ITE, an individual; STEVE
WHITE, an individual,

SOUTHERN DIVISIO

Case No.: SACV09-203 DOC(RNBx)

THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT
FOR DAMAGES AND DEMAND
FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiffs,

v.
1. 42 U.S.C. § 1983 Unlawful

Search and Seizure
2. 42 U.S.C. § 1983 Unlawful
Policies, Customs or Habits

)

)

)

)

)

)
CITY OF MISSION VIEJO; )
COUNTY OF ORANGE; ORANGE )
COUNTY SHERIFF’S )
DEPARTMENT; DEPUTY J. )
MACIAS, individually and as a )
peace officer; DEPUTY S. )
CRIVELLI, individually and as a )
peace officer; DEPUTY A. )
WATERS, individually and as a )
peace officer; SERGEANT T. )
JANSEN, individually and as a peace )
officer; OFFICER H. HOLMES, )
individually and as a peace officer; )
and, DOES 1 through 10, inclusive, )
| )

)

)

Defendants.
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Plaintiffs allege:
JURISDICTION

1. This is a lawsuit for money damages and is brought pursuant to 42 U.S.
C. § 1983, et seq., and the Fourth and Fourteenth Amendments to the United States
Constitution, for personal injuries and violation of constitutional rights by Defendants
CITY OF MISSION VIEJO (“CITY”) and its animal control officer, H. Holmes, as
well as the COUNTY OF ORANGE (“COUNTY”) and its Sheriff’s Deputies 1.
Macias, S. Crivelli, A. Waters and T. Jansen. Jurisdiction is founded on 28 U.S.C.

§§ 1331, 1343 as well as the aforementioned statutory and Constitutional provisions.

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS

2. Plaintiffs are and were at all material times mentioned herein, were
residents of the County of Orange, State of California.

3. At all times mentioned herein defendants HOLMES, MACIAS,
WATERS, CRIVELLI and JANSEN were employees of Defendant CITY and
COUNTY and in doing the acts hereinafter described acted within the course and
scope of their employment. The acts of all Defendants and each of them, were also
done under the color and pretense of the statutes, ordinances, regulations, customs
and usages of the State of California. The individual Defendants named above are
sued individually and in their capacities as employees of the CITY and COUNTY.

4. Defendant CITY and COUNTY are public entities existing under the

laws of the State of California and are the employers of the individual Defendants

B
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named above.

5. ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT (“OCSD”) at all
times herein mentioned is an agency of Defendant COUNTY and is a “Person”
subject to suit within the meaning of 42 U.S.C. §1983 under Monell v. Department
of Social Services (1978) 436 U.S. 685, 691. Under California Government Code
§815.2 Defendant CITY is liable for any and all wrongful acts hereinafter complained
of committed by any of the individual officer defendants.

6. CITY at all times herein mentioned is “Person” subject to suit within the
meaning of 42 U.S.C. §1983 under Monell v. Department of Social Services (1978)
436 U.S. 685, 691. Under California Government Code §815.2. Defendant CITY is
liable for any and all wrongful acts hereinafter complained of committed by any of

the individual officer defendants.

7. At all times herein mentioned, defendants CITY, COUNTY and OCSD
had the legal duty to oversee and supervise the hiring, conduct, employment and
discipline of each and every other defendant herein.

8. Atall times herein mentioned defendants were acting under color of one
or more statutes, laws, regulations, customs, practices and usages of the CITY,

COUNTY, and OCSD.

9. Defendants, and each of them, did the acts and omissions hereinafter
alleged in bad faith and with the knowledge that their conduct intentionally violated
plaintiff’s constitutional rights and well established law.

10.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe and therefore allege that at all times

[e——
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mentioned herein each of the Defendants was the égent, servant and/or employee of
each of the remaining Defendants and were, in doing the acts herein alleged, acting
within the course and scope of this agency and/or employment and with the
permission, consent and authority of their co-defendants and each of them, and each
is responsible in some manner for the occurrences hereinafter alleged; and that
Plaintiff’s injuries were proximately caused by the actions of each.

11.  Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereon allege that each of the
Defendants designated as a DOE is intentionally and negligently responsible in some
manner for the events and happenings herein referred to, and thereby proximately
caused the injuries for the events and happenings referred to, and thereby proximately
caused the injuries and damages as herein alleged. The true names and capacities of
DOES 1 through 10, inclusive, and each of them, are not now known to Plaintiff who
therefore sued said Defendants by such fictitious names and will be added to this
action as provided by California Code of Civil Procedure §484.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

12.  Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference each and every allegation
contained in Paragraphs 1 through 11 above as though fully set forth herein.

13. OnlJuly7,2007 Plaihtiff Toy White, age 52, was in her home in Mission
Viejo which she shares with her husband Plaintiff Steve White. Plaintiffs own three
Old English sheep dogs which also reside on their premises. A trespasser entered the
Plaintiffs’ property without permission and alleged that the Plaintiffs’ dog bit her.

14. At approximately 6:45 p.m. on July 7, 2007, Plaintiff Steve White

P —
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answered a knock at his front door. Defendants HOLMES, MACIAS, WATERS,
CRIVELLI, and JANSEN were at the door demanding entry. None of the defendants
had a warrant. None of the defendants were given consent to enter the Plaintiffs’
home. No exigent or emergency circumstances were present authorizing entry
without a warrant.

15. Defendants MACIAS and HOLMES forced their way into the home,
followed by Defendants CRIVELLI, JANSEN and WATERS. Defendants MACIAS
and HOLMES blocked the entryway.

16. Defendant HOLMES ordered Plaintiffs to surrender their dog for a ten-
day quarantine. Plaintiffs request to quarantine the dog at home as authorized by
local municipal ordinance. When Plaintiffs did not immediately comply with the
order to turn over the dog, the remaining Sheriff’s deputies who had also entered the
house without a warrant and without exigent circumstances, became threatening, and
told Plaintiffs, “Just give up the dog.”

17.  Plaintiff Toy WHITE requested that officers exit her home so that they
may continue the discussion outside. As Plaintiff placed her hand on the door handle,
she was violently grabbed and thrown face first into the tile floor, without warning
or provocation, by Defendants MACIAS and WATERS. Defendant CRIVELLI
applied metal restraints that were excessively tight to Plaintiff’s wrists. Defendant
JANSEN supervised his subordinate officers using unnecessary and excessive force
against Plaintiff. Plaintiff Steve WHITE was also shoved by HOLMES, ordered to

remain compliant and not to move further or he would be arrested in his own home




O 0 3 O U WD e

L T N T N T N O T N e N B N B S
R NN R WD = O 0 0NN R WO e oo

Case 8:09-cv-00203-DOC-RNB Document 44  Filed 08/17/2009 Page 6 of 17

without a warrant, probable cause or exigent circumstances.

18.  Plaintiff Toy WHITE was arrested without a warrant or probable cause
and placed in a police vehicle. She was taken to the station, booked on misdemeanor
charges on July 7, and charged by the Orange County District Attorney on July 19,
2007 with three misdemeanor charges including battery on an officer and resisting
arrest. She posted bail, and hired an attorney. All charges were ultimately dismissed
by the District Attorney on November 13, 2007. The Deputy District Attorney
handling the case determined that the officers had no authority to enter the house and
no legal right to remove the dog from the Plaintiffs’ possession. City of Mission
Viejo Municipal Code § 10.01.218 precludes a taking by law enforcement of an
animal who has bitten a trespasser on the animal owner’s property.

19.  Plaintiffs’ dog was taken from the White’s home by Defendant
HOLMES at the time of Plaintiff Toy WHITE’s arrest. The dog was returned to the
White’s custody the next day after animal control determined they had no right to
have seized the dog pursuant to Mission Viejo Municipal Ordinance § 10.01.263
which requires a five-day notice to owners prior to impoundment or abatement of a
vicious dog notifying owners of the grounds for impoundment or abatement prior to
impoundment. The dog was taken from the White’s home even though Mission Viejo
Code § 10.01.218 precludes a taking of a dog without a determination of viciousness
from the premises of an owner if the dog bites a trespasser on the dog owner’s

property.

20.  Neither Plaintiff nor her husband were given notice of their right to pre-

s
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impoundment notice, declaration, or their right to maintain their animal on their
premises because the animal bit a trespasser on its own property when a trespasser
cross on the WHITE’s land.

21.  Defendants MACIAS, with acquiescence and permission of all
defendants, fabricated his incident report with the intent to cover up the wrongdoing
by defendants, and with the intent to deprive Plaintiff Toy WHITE of a fair trial under
the Sixth Amendment to the United States Constitution.”

Defendant MACIAS falsely wrote in his report that the Plaintiffs seemed to
pretend not to know why they the officers had appeared at their door; that Plaintiffs
immediately began to become defensive and argumentative when, in fact, they were
calm and respectful; that for no reason Plaintiff Toy WHITE shoved Defendant
HOLMES in the chest in front of and despite that there were four additional, large,
uniformed, and gun clad Sheriff’s deputies surrounding her when, in fact, she never
shoved any officer; that WHITE began resisting, trying to pull out of the two
deputies’ hold on her when, in fact, White did not resist after being beaten to the
ground; that WATERS and MACIAS calmly “placed” WHITE on the floor and
handcuffed her when, in fact, WHITE was thrown to the ground, beaten and
handcuffed; that as WATERS and MACIAS took WHITE to the police cruiser she
continued to resist by refusing to walk on her own and pulling in the opposite
direction of the way the deputies were walking when, in fact, WHITE went with the
officers without resisting; that WHITE committed assault and battery on an officer

and resisted arrest when, in fact, WHITE never assaulted or battered any officer.

i e —
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22.  Immediately following Plaintiff’s arrest, Defendants corruptly
collaborated on the preparation and filing of false and misleading crime and use of
force reports prepared by MACIAS giving the appearance the deputies’ beating and
arrest of Plaintiff was lawful and justified, falsely stating the facts above in MACIAS’
report.

All of the false statements were memorialized in the report by MACIAS, and
with the full knowledge and agreement of all defendants, to cover up and rationalize
the assault, battery, unlawful use of force, illegal entry and other crime perpetrated
by Defendants on Plaintiffs.

Based on the presumptive facial validity of the Defendants false reports, a
three-count criminal complaint alleging violations of California Penal Code §§
148(a)(1), 241(b) and 243(b) was filed by the Orange County District Attorney
against Plaintiff,

23.  Plaintiff Toy WHITE was arrested on July 7, 2007. The District
Attorney dismissed all charges on his own motion against WHITE on November 13,
2007. During that four-month period, all defendants supported, agreed to and
acquiesced with MACIAS’ report with the intent and purpose of having WHITE
prosecuted. During that four-month period, no Defendant came forward to the
District Attorney and related the truth.

24, When Plaintiff Toy WHITE was at the jail she requested medical
treatment which was denied. Plaintiff Toy WHITE remained in the Orange County

jail for several hours and suffered the indignities of incarceration without medical

.
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attention.

25.  Plaintiff Toy WHITE suffered severe bruising to the left side of her face
and shoulder, other physical injuries and severe emotional distress. She also suffered
severe fear, humiliation, stress, and pain and suffering as a result of the acts of the
defendants.

26.  Plaintiff Toy WHITE incurred medical bills and related expenses,
including the services of a psychiatrist. Plaintiff Toy WHITE incurred fees for the
posting of bail, and attorney fees to defense her in her criminal prosecution. She also
was unable to work and suffered lost earnings.

27.  Plaintiff Steve WHITE suffered emotional distress, humiliation and fear
as a result of the unlawful entry into his house by Defendants and witnessing the
beating of his wife in his presence. Plaintiff Steve WHITE also paid bail and paid for
attorney fees to represent his wife in her criminal prosecution. Plaintiff Steve WHITE
was detained in his home without reasonable suspicion, probable cause or a warrant,
and threatened with unlawful arrest if he exercised his First Amendment right to

challenged law enforcement in his home.

FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION

(VIOLATION OF CIVIL RIGHTS - UNREASONABLE
STOP AND SEIZURE (as to all individual defendants),
FALSE ARREST (as to all individual defendants except
Holmes) , MALICIOUS PROSECUTION AND
CONSPIRACY (as to all individual defendants)- 42 U.S.C.
§1983)

28.  Plaintiff re-alleges and incorporates by reference each and every
allegation contained in Paragraphs 1 through 27 above as though fully set forth

9
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herein.

29.  As aresult of the acts alleged above, Defendants used unreasonable,
unjustified and excessive force upon Plaintiffs. This unreasonable and excessive

force constituted an unlawful seizure, in violation of Plaintiff’s constitutional rights

as guaranteed by the Fourth Amendment to the United States Constitution. As a

result, Plaintiffis entitled to damages pursuant to Title 42 U.S.C. § 1983 in an amount
to be proven at trial.

30. Commencing on or about the aforementioned date and place, Defendants
HOLMES, CRIVELLI, MACIAS, WATERS, JANSEN, CITY, COUNTY, OCSD,
and Does 1-10, inclusive, devised and operated a scheme to present false evidence to
a Court in violation of California Penal Code § 134, the end of which is to increase
fines and payments to defendants CITY by means of extortion as defined by
California Penal Code §318 and punished by California Penal Code § 319, and to
cover up their unlawful acts, and to ensure that Plaintiff Toy WHITE was denied her
Sixth Amendment right to a fair trial.

31.  Defendants, and each of them, carried out and perpetrated a mutually
supportive conspiracy to deprive Plaintiff WHITE of her rights against unreasonable
searches and seizures, due process, a fair tl;ial under the 6™ Amendment to the United
State Constitution untainted by false evidence and manufactured probable cause, and
freedom from groundless criminal prosecutions by participating in a corrupt effort
fraudulently to convict Plaintiff WHITE of false charges manufactured and supported

by Defendants. Defendants, and each of them, are immune from malicious

10
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prosecution under California law, and therefore Plaintiffs have no state law remedy.

32.  Asaproximate cause of the aforesaid acts and omissions of Defendants,
and each of them, Plaintiffs sustained great physical and mental pain and shock to
their nervous system, fear, anxiety, torment, degradation and emotional distress.

33. By reason of the aforementioned acts and omissions of Defendants, and
each of them, Plaintiffs incurred medical and therapeutic expenses in an amount to
be proved.

34. In addition, by reason of the aforementioned acts and omissions of
Defendants, and each of them, Plaintiff Toy WHITE was kept from attending her
usual occupation, has suffered loss and impairment of earnings and employment all
to her damage in amount to be proved.

35. By reason of the aforementioned acts of Defendants, and each of them,
Plaintiff Toy and Steve WHITE were billed for the services of an attorney to defend

Toy WHITE against the false charges.

36. The aforementioned acts and omissions of Defendants, and each of them,
were committed knowingly, wilfully and maliciously, with the intent to harm, injure,
vex and oppress Plaintiffs with a conscious disregard of Plaintiffs’ constitutional
rights and by reason thereof, Plaintiffs seeks punitive and exemplary damages from
Defendants, and each of them (except Defendant COUNTY and CITY) in an amount
to be proved at trial.

The acts Defendants constituted unlawful stop and seizure, excessive use of

force, false arrest, malicious prosecution and conspiracy causing Plaintiffs special and

11
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